
RECEWEÐ

APR 1 B 2013

Re; EB-201 2-031 4 þr" I ¡i'rc{Ù'Ë?$t'ñûY 
gD

April 16th,2013,
corunna, ontario filnl,l
Ontario Energy Boa/d, r

Box # 2319, 2300 Younge Str.,

Now; EB-2013- 0073

Toronto, Ontario, M4P-1 E4.

Attn; Board Secretary

Dear Mdm:

ln reply to a Board letter dated April 9. 2013 I forward the following comments etc.
as they relate to your letter.

On page # 2 ol your letter it states that a Review may be granted for the following
reasons, Error in fact, Changes, New facts and Facts not previously presented.

I may be in error but I believe all 4 polnts were addressed in my letter of March 11,

2013 requesting a Revision of the Decision in EB-2012-0314.

The above letter was in triplicate as well as additional evidence to the evidence
already submitted in EB-2012-03'14. I felt that the Board already had possession of
that material.

Additional information attached to my March 11 letter consisted of;

a. Three copies of my Head PNG lease
b. Three copies of pages I to 10 out of the Brittain Report
c. Three copies of pages 2 to 8 out of the Crozier Report
d. Three copies of page 224 re English Crown Grants by S. L. Mershon

All the above, material now EB-2013-0073, plus all the material in EB-2012-0314
should be in possession of the Board. I did not realize the necessity of re-submitting
the EB-2012-0314 material.

I will submit to Union by the due date all the above material, again I can only say, I was
not aware of the necessity to do so thinking this was a Board matter.

Flespectfull

Achiel Kimpe


